



Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy Committee

House of Commons, London SW1A 0AA

GRO

beiscom@**GRO** - www.parliament.uk/beis - @CommonsBEIS

The Rt Hon the Lord Arbuthnot of Edrom

16 December 2020

Dear Lord Arbuthnot,

Thank you for your recent correspondence, regarding evidence given by the Post Office to the BIS Committee in 2015. The Committee is not currently looking into this matter while the Post Office Horizon IT inquiry 2020, chaired by Sir Wyn Williams, conducts its work.

The Committee will consider the inquiry's findings when they are published in due course.

Yours sincerely,

GRO

Darren Jones MP

Chair of the Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy Committee